DEFENSE INFORMATION SYSTEMS AGENCY

P. 0. BOX 4502
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA 22204-4502

reren 10: Network Services (NS3) 11 September 2009
MEMORANDUM FOR DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Department of Defense (DoD) Unified Capabilities Approved Products List
(UC APL) placement of the Fujitsu Flashwave 4100 Multiservice Provisioning
Platform (MSPP) with Software Version 3.2, TN# L090039

1. DoD UC APL placement of the Fujitsu Flashwave 4100 Multiservice Provisioning
Platform (MSPP) with Software Version 3.2, TN# L090039 was granted on September 11,
2009 and expires on September 11, 2012. Please refer to the UC APL for official posting of
this solution at the following URL: http://jitc.fhu.disa.mil/apl/index.html.

2. The Joint Interoperability Test Command (JITC) Indian Head test facility assessed this
product from May 2005 - June 2006. While this product did not undergo complete
certification testing, it has been determined that there are minimal interoperability and
information assurance risks associated with this product operating within the Defense
Information Systems Network (DISN). Therefore, this product has been granted a one-time
exemption by ASD/NII from additional testing normally administered during the UC APL
process.

3. Contact the Unified Capabilities Certification Office (UCCO) for additional information:
E-Mail: UCCO@DISA.MIL

UCCO Process Questions: (520) 538-3234 DSN 879

UCCO Process Manager: (703) 882-0762 DSN 381
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JESSIE L. SHOWERS, JR.
Chief, DISN Real Time Services Division
DISA, Network Services Directorate



